
20/12/2016 

 

Dear Mr Tulloch, 

 

 

 

I have tried to call you several times and also wished to leave a message.  Your phone simply 

rings out and there is no ability to leave a message. There is also no one else to pick up your 

phone line. 

 

Can you please confirm when the application was posted on the planning portal.  I was 

awaiting this application to be made in order to object to it and had not seen it when I last 

looked in early December.   Its timing is unfortunate/convenient—given that most solicitors 

are away (or leaving) for the Christmas holiday.  It just be remembered that the original 

application was also circulated at this time of year.  I know that there is frequently a number 

of weeks between when the application is received and when it is placed within the portal for 

viewing.  Given that Camden no longer send letters to affected parties, it is critical that 

enough time is given for objections.    

 

For me, the “minor amendment” means a loss of light equivalent to 50% of that which would 

be available under the plans--which were approved (to which I did not object)—and, 

therefore, a change of scheme.   The height of the brickwork is 40% higher (generating a 

absolute light reduction) and the height of the wall is circa  20 inches higher than approved. 

 This issue was confirmed by Anstey Horne Surveyors (see attached—which also suggests 

that the height of the 1A deck is incorrect i.e. too high.  Apart from the the light loss, the 

ambience is severely reduced as the overall  wall is now nearly 3 meters in height.   

 

The revised plans also refer to the use of the boundary wall instead of a separate wall—as 

indicated in the original plans.  This places the wall screen closer to my terrace—further 

enclosing my terrace space and reducing light. 

 

It appears very convenient to argue that an experienced architect (TG Studios) can state that 

all the dimensions of the new build are correct but they made substantive measurement errors 

in the measurements of adjacent (and connected) buildings ie.  even I can count the number 

of bricks from a datum point to the my terrace deck!   Given that the architect and neighbour 

were given access to our property and made measurements, these ‘measurement errors” have 

misled Camden Planning and myself regarding the impact on the light reductions (accepted in 

the original plans) and the overall ambience of the rear of my house and its amenities.  In the 

interest of being neighbourly, I agreed to a reduction in light amenity; however, this planning 

request is a substantive change to light availability at the rear of my property i.e. terrace, 

dining area, hallway and kitchen.  

 

Given that there is so limited time and my lawyers and surveyors are not available around the 

holiday period, may I please request an extension in the period of consultation so that the 

experts can have their input—until the middle of January.   

 

Finally, it is important to note that Anstey Horne suggest that the deck height in 1A is higher 

than plan.  Instead of simply changing the measurements of surrounding properties (to be 

lower than contained in plan) and seek retrospective approval, perhaps the build was higher 



than plan and measurements need to be taken throughout.  TG Studio got it ‘wrong’ once 

already.  It is in their interest to “get it wrong” again. 

 

In the end, I am the affected party.   

 

I request that the consultation period be extended to ‘mid January 2017 so that a proper 

process can be undertaken.   

 

I will send a photo of the wall/screen in another email.   

 

 

Kind regards, 

 

 

 

Michael Jankowski 

2A Well Road 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 






